



ÉLVIO SOUSA

UI/UX Designer

Check my online portfolio: www.elviosousa.com



+351 913 358 600
elviodgs@gmail.com

I'm an enthusiastic guy from the beautiful island of Madeira who loves to design amazing digital products.

A digital designer, particularly focused on user interface and experience design, as well as front-end development, in several types of interfaces.

I share great passion for user interfaces that are both easy to use and visually appealing.

SKILLS

User Interface	User Experience
Web Design	Product Design
Graphic Design	User Research
Wireframing and Prototyping	Front-end Development

EXPERIENCE

Mercedes-Benz 01/2018 – 03/2018
 UI/UX Designer 2 months

Working on a new design for CRM of Mercedes-Benz Portugal head office. The CRM was Built for a responsive design based on Daimler's styleguide and using Bootstrap framework.

Sonae 03/2017 – 12/2017
 UX Specialist 10 months

Working on proof-of-concepts using The Design Sprint process for answering critical business questions through design, prototyping and testing with Sonae's customers.

Products like Procedures Point, FixIt, W-Service and Fábrica de Bolos are some of the successful products created at BIT by our RAD team.

Main responsibilities

- User interface designs, User experience workflows;
- Work with the Product Owners to scope, plan and deliver the product roadmaps;
- Collaborate in the user experience design with developers to improve the customer's experience with our product across OutSystems;
- Translate business requirements and customer needs into effortless experiences and usable features;
- Present concepts to key stakeholders and provide regular progress reports.

ActOne

Front-end Developer

11/2016 – 01/2017

3 months

Responsible for developing the front-end of the company's mobile application product, designed to work with medical professionals, presenting an interactive app with beautiful presentations.

Intelligence Diamond

UI/UX Designer

03/2016 – 10/2016

8 months

Design an application to trade diamonds among the web, based in Bootstrap framework.

Prio Energy

UI Designer

11/2015 – 02/2016

4 months

Developed the user interface for an internal web portal based in Silk UI framework for OutSystems.

Responsible for some vector illustrations integrated in that project.

EDUCATION

E.S.T.C.B | Polytechnic Institute | Castelo Branco, Portugal

Information Technologies & Multimedia (Bachelor's degree)

Design: Adobe Photoshop / Sketch / Maxon Cinema 4D

Programming languages: PHP, Java, C++ (with OpenGL)

Technologies: HTML / CSS

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

IEEE | Polytechnic Institute | Castelo Branco, Portugal

Chairman

Leading the IEEE branch of my college school.

Managed human resources, projects, workshops and social events.

INFOTEC'15 | Polytechnic Institute | Castelo Branco, Portugal

Organizer & Speaker

I was part of the organization.

Speaker in the workshop about HTML5 language.